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May 13, 2019

Attn: Pristine Pools

Re: 2637 Cypress Rd.
Cameron, NC 28326

Dear Mr. Burgess,

SNS Engineering, Inc. (SNS) performed a site visit on May 9, 2019. The purpose of the site visit was to
inspect the bonding of the pool. At the time of the inspection, the pool was constructed and had water in
the pool. The concrete had been poured and currently covered the bonding wire. SNS used a magnetic
locator to verify that the bonding wire was located 18 to 24 inches away from the edge of the water. The
pool was also tested to maintain equal potential/resistance for all metal parts located within 5 feet of the
pool.

This letter certifies that the pool met those standards. SNS did notice that there was metal fencing that
was not installed at the time of inspection. This metal fencing must be bonded if it is installed within 5 feet
of the water.

Thank you for this opportunity to serve you. Please contact SNS Engineering, Inc. for any further
information.
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